
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: Iqaluit TM attendees 

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> Wed, May 22, 2019 at 12:49 PM
Draft To: Derek Donald <derek.donald@nwb-oen.ca>

From: Campbell, Bridget (AADNC/AANDC) <bridget.campbell@canada.ca> 
Date: Wed, May 22, 2019 at 11:27 AM 
Subject: RE: Iqaluit TM attendees 
To: Derek Donald <derek.donald@nwb-oen.ca> 
 
 

Hi Derek,

 

In full a�endance for both days will be myself and Godwin Okonkwo, Manager Water Resources.

 

Sarah Forte, Water Management Specialist, and David Zhong, Regulatory and Science Advisor, will likely come for parts
of the mee�ng if not the en�re two days.

 

Bridget Campbell

 

Coordinator, Water Resources, Nunavut Regional Office

Crown-Indigenous Rela�ons and Northern Affairs Canada

bridget.campbell@canada.ca / Tel: (867) 975-4282

 

Coordinatrice, Resources hydriques, Bureau régional du Nunavut

Rela�ons Couronne-Autochtones et Affaires du Nord Canada

bridget.campbell@canada.ca / Tel: (867) 975-4282

 

 

 

From: Derek Donald [mailto:derek.donald@nwb-oen.ca]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 22, 2019 11:15 AM 
To: Campbell, Bridget (AADNC/AANDC) 
Subject: Iqaluit TM attendees

 

Hi Bridget, can you confirm for me who will be on the TM call next week from CIRNAC.
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Thanks,

Derek 

 

 



Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

Fwd: Iqaluit TM attendees 

Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> Wed, May 22, 2019 at 1:10 PM
Draft To: Derek Donald <derek.donald@nwb-oen.ca>

From: Campbell, Bridget (AADNC/AANDC) <bridget.campbell@canada.ca> 
Date: Wed, May 22, 2019 at 12:29 PM 
Subject: RE: Iqaluit TM attendees 
To: Derek Donald <derek.donald@nwb-oen.ca> 
 
 

Hi Derek,

 

Krista Pooley, Impact Assessment Coordinator at CIRNAC, has just informed me she will also be in
a�endance.

 

Bridget 
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